William E. Garner, Esq.
Route 4, Box 354
Scottsboro, Alabama 25768

Dear Mr. Garner:

Enclosed is a copy of the Rancho Seco Final Environmental Statement (dated
March 1973). We mentioned this facility in our discussion of alternative
cooling methods. Please see relevant portions of Section IIl (The Station)
and Section V (Environmenta! Impacts of Station Operation) for information
on the conling system and cocling water supply.

Sincerely,

William D. Paton
Counsel for AEC Regulatory Staff

Enclosure:
Rancho Seco FES

DISTRIBUTION:

OGC Files WPaton

Gmtwn Files DDavis, L

Reg. Central Files GDittman, EP
PDR Formal Files (2)
LPDR Chron

HShapar

TEngelhardt

JGallo
JScinto
MKarman
LChandler

ornegge | OCC

Mok %

DATUE -

Form ABC. )18 ' Rev. 250, ASUM C2e0 GPO  CA3 '8 BI4AS aan A W



